Message

From: Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]
Sent: 2/1/2019 3:04:44 PM
To: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Mindala Wilcox

[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: Re: IBEC: EIR Coordination 2/4-2/5 Logistics

Fraud. It is closed. I will be at the City for meeting at 10 and will discuss. Thanks.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 12:14 AM

To: Dennis Kanuk; Loren Montgomery; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination 2/4-2/5 Logistics

Thanks, Dennis.

Loren--is there another card that I can charge the food order to? The Mastercard we previously used is not going
through.

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifilettt Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>;
mwilcox(@cityofinglewood.org

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@ftrifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: Re: IBEC: EIR Coordination 2/4-2/5 Logistics

Hi, Catherine,



I know that we will have 6 attendees for applicant representatives; I assume 2 from RMM, 3-4 from ESA, and
probably at least 5 from City of Inglewood, but maybe Mindy can confirm.

Dennis Kanuk

MONTGOMERY CLARK ADVISORS
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102

Los Angeles, CA 90024

E-Mail: Dennis@mcadvise.com

Office: (310) 443-7711

Mobile: (213) 309-5652

On 1/31/19, 2:44 PM, "Catherine Aguilar" <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote:

Hi Loren and Dennis,

I just wanted to give you to the heads up that ’ll place the morning and lunch orders for our team meetings next
week and will be using the card from Loren that we have on file. What is the head count for Monday and
Tuesday?

Mindy, do we have a room reserved for next week?

Best,
Catherine



